



# LAURI REIMA

## FULL STACK DEVELOPER

LINKEDIN

GITHUB

### LANGUAGES

- English - Fluent
- Finnish - Native
- Swedish - Intermediate

### ACHIEVEMENTS

- Basic JavaScript, freecodecamp.org (December 2020).
- Responsive Web Design Certification, freecodecamp.org (November 2020).

## PROFILE

Lauri is a diligent and driven Full Stack Developer who is proficient with the MERN Stack and numerous other in-demand technologies. He is a proactive learner and proficient at picking up new concepts in little to no time and successfully applying them to his work. With his lasting work experience, Lauri has a proven track record of handling tasks of high responsibility and delivering high-grade results.

## RECENT PROJECTS

### CountryApp

CSS, HTML, Redux, React.js, TypeScript

A front-end application that fetches the data from an external API and allows the users to interact with the said data by searching through it or mark specific items as favorites.

### React Portfolio

CSS, HTML, React.js

A professional portfolio website built with React.js.

## SKILLS

**Front-end Development:** CSS, HTML, JavaScript, React.js, Redux, SASS, TypeScript, Web Accessibility.

**Back-end Development:** Express.js, Node.js, REST API.

**Database Management:** MongoDB, PostgreSQL.

**Testing:** Jest.

**DevOps & Cloud Services:** AWS, Docker, GitHub Actions.

## EXPERIENCE

### Full Stack Developer

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | January 2021 - Present

- Taking numerous responsibilities in front-end development with JavaScript and TypeScript and applied frameworks and other tools such as React.js and Redux among many others.
- Contributed to the back-end development of various projects with Node.js and Express.js.
- Built and managed databases with MongoDB and PostgreSQL.
- Conducted software testing with Jest.
- Collaborated with other developers of different seniority via GitHub Actions.

### Truck Driver

Tuotekuljetus Numminen Oy | Turku, Finland | August 2014 - January 2021

### Truck Driver

Tka Kuljetus Oy | Turku, Finland | September 2011 - August 2014

### Truck Driver

Kiito Korhonen Oy | Turku, Finland | July 2008 - August 2009

### Delivery Van Driver

Install Oiva J-P | Turku, Finland | November 2006 - June 2007

### Telemarketer

ADM-Telemarkkinointi Oy | Turku, Finland | Periodically between 2004 and 2005

## EDUCATION

### AWS Certified Cloud Practitioner

AWS re/Start & Integrify Academy | Helsinki, Finland | April 2021 - Present

### B.Eng. in Software Engineering

Hämeen ammattikorkeakoulu (HAMK) | Forssa, Finland | January 2010 - May 2010